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| ' V'mv - This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of o ‘ w
“"fl Januamy 3 wherein you ask to be adV1sed with reference to 1
1cextain,election dates. |
| » v ‘ _ You are adv;sed as follows:
, s 1. That the date ef the next staterprimary electien ia ‘
3 .77June 16, 1950. | U , B S f A
 " 2. That the 1ast day on which candldates far ncmination
. "ax such state primary election may file affidavits of candi~
.» f;;;_dacy iB. o : . ‘
(a) FOr staﬁe offices, including auﬂge of the district '
caurt member of congress, ani member of ﬁhe state |
legislature, is May (% 1930‘
(b) For county offices ig May 27, 1930.
S That the Iast day on which a candidate may pe nominated
;by petihmon or certificaxe of voters for any office, under
§§ 328-333, General Statutes 1923, is October 4, 1830, since
: actober'Sth‘falls on & Sunday. | |
4. That the date‘of the next general eleetion,is‘November
4, 1930, |
Yours very truly,
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